
BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STA1'E OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

LDWPC INC., OBA GARFIELD 
PRESCRIPTION PHARMACY 
9400 Brighton Way 
Beverly Hills, CA 90210 

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 46072 

And 

PETER FRANZ DOLEZAL 
6722 Capps Avenue 
Reseda, CA 91335 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 33437 

Res ondents. 

Case No. 5337 

OAH No. 2016050584 

AS TO RESPONDENT 
PETER FRANZ DOLEZAL 
ONLY 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board of 

Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This Decision shall become.effective at 5:00 p.m. on Murch 16, 2017. 

ltis so ORDERED on February 14, 2017. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAJRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
Amy Gutierrez, Pharm,D. 
Board President 
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KAMALAD, HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
THOMAS L. RINALDI ·' 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
SUSAN MELTON WILSON. 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No, 106902 

· 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897w4942 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

. · 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

LDWPC INC., DBA GARFIELD 
PRESCRIPTION PHARMACY 
9400 Brighton Way 
Beverly Hills, CA 90210 

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 46072 

ANO 

PETER FRANZ DOLEZAL 
6722 Capps Avenue 
Reseda, CA 91335 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 33437 

R~spondents. 

Case No. 5337 

OAHNo. 20160505R4 

STIPULATED SURRENDER OF 
LICENSE AND ORDER 

[AS TO RESPONDENT 
PETER FRANZ DOLEZAL 
ONLY) 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties·to the above

entitled proceedings that the following matters are hue: 

PARTlES 

1. Vit·ginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board ofPharmacy 

(Board), She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by 

Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of Califomia, by Susan Mdton Wi~son1 Deputy 

Attorney General. 
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2. Peter Franz Dolezal {Respondent) is representing himself in this proceeding and has 

chosen not to exercise his right to be' represented by counsel. 

3. On or about October 9-, 1979, the Board issued Pharmacist License No. RPH 3343-7 

to Peter Franz Dolezal .(Respondent), The Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all 

times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 533 7 and will expire on January 31, 2018 

unless renewed, 

JURISDICTION 

4, Accusation No. 5337 was filed before the (Board)-11 and is currently pending against 

Respondent. The Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served 

on Respondent on-April 14, 2015. Respondent timely filed his Notice ofDefense contesting the 

Accusation. A copy ofAccusation No. 5337 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by 

reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

5. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and alle_gations in 

Accusation No. 5337. Resirondent also has carefully read, and understands the effects ofthis-. 

Stipulated Surrender of License and Ordet. 

6. Respondeilt is fully aware of his legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel, at 

his own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against him; the right to 

present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel 

the attendance ofwitnesses and the J)roduction ofdocuments; the right to reconsideration and 

court review ofan adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California 

Administrative Procedure· Act and other applicable laws. 

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each anµ 

every right set forth above. 
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CULPABILITY 

8. Respondent admits the tfoth ofeach and eve1'y charge and -alleg.ation in Accusation 

No. 5337; agrees that ca1ise exists for discipline and hereby surrenders his Pharmacist License 

No·; RPH 33437 for the Board's formal acceptance. 

9. Respondent understands that by signing this stipulation he enables the Board to issue 

an order accepting the ·surrender ofhis Pharmacist License without further prncess. 

CONTINGENCY 

10. This stipulation shall be- subject to approval by the Board, Respondent understands 

and agrees that counsel fo1' Complainant and the staff ofthe Board may communicate directly 

with the Board regarcl~g this stipulation and surrender, without notice to or participation by 

Respondent. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees.that he may not 

withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the Board considers 

aud acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, the 

Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect1 except for tllis 

paragraph, it shall_ be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall not 

be disqualifiecl from further action by having considered this matter. 

11. The patties understand and agree that Portable Document Fotmat (PDF) and facsimile 

copies of this Stipulated Surrender of License and Otder, including Portable Docun:ient Fmmat 

(PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto. shall have the same force and effect as the originals. 

12, This Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order is intended by th.e parties to be an 

integrated writing representing the complete. final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement. 

It supersedes any and all pdor or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, 

negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Smrender of License and Order 

may not be altered, amended, modified1 supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writi11g 

executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. 

. . 

13. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that 

the Board tnay, without fmther notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Ordel': 

3 
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1 ORDER 

2 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED tliat Pharmacist License No. RPH 33437, issued to Respondent 

Peter Franz Dolezal; is surrendered and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy. 3 

4 I . The surl'ender of Respondenf s Pharmacist License and the acceptance of the 

surrendered_license by. the Board shall constitute the imposition of discipline against Respondent. 

This stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall become a part of Respondent's 

license history with the Board ofPharmacy. 

5 

6 

7 

8 2. Respondent shall lose all rights and privileges as a pharmacist in Califom~a as of the 

effective date of the Board's Decision and Order. 9 

IO 3. Respondent shall cause to be delivered to the Board his pocket license and, if one was 

issued, his wall certificate on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order. 11 

12 4. IfRespondent ever files an application for licensure or a petition for reinstatement in 

the State of Califomia, the Boru.'d shall treat it as a petition for rei11statement. Respondent must 

comply witli all the laws, regulations and pl'ocedures for reinstatement ofa l'evoked license in 

effect at the time the petition is filed, and all of the charges and allegations contained in 

Accusation No. 5337 shall be deemed to be true, correct and admitted by Respondent when the 

Board determines whether to grant or deny the petition. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 5. Respondent shall pay the· agency its costs of investigation and enforcement in the 

amount of$9,650.00 prior to issuance of anew or reuistated lioen~e. 19 

20 6. If Respondent should eve1; apply or reapply for a new license or certification> 01· 

petition fo1· reinstatement ofa license, by any other health care licensing agency in the State of 

California, all of the charges and allegations contained in Accusation, No. 5337 shall be deemed 

to be true, correct~ and.admitted by Respondent for the purpose of any Statement of Issues 01· any 

other proceeding seeking to deny or restrict Hcensure, 
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ACCEPTANCE 

I have carefully tead the Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order. I understand the 

stipulation and the effect it will have on my Pharmacist License. I enter into this Stipulated 

Surrender of License and Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound 

by the Decision and Orde1· of the Boru:d ofP~armacy. 

DATED: 12/20/16
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ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted 

for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer-Affairs. 

Dated: 12/20/16 Respectfully submitted, 

KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
THOMAS L. RINALDI 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

SAN :MELTON WILSON 
eputy Attorney General 

Attorneys for Complainant 

S-02014708186 
52329518.doc 
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Exhibit A 

Accusation No. 5337 
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KAMALA D. BARRiS 
Attom~y O'enet:al of California 
GREOOR.Y J, SALUTE 
Supervising.Deputy Attorney Genera.l 
DESIREE I. Keu.,ooc 
Deputy Attorney Gen~ral 
State Bar No. 126461 

. 

110 West "A11 Street~ Suite 1100 
San Diego> CA 92101 
P,O. Box 85266 · · 
San Diego1 CA .92186-5266 
Tele~)hone: (619} 645~2_99(i 
Facsmiile: (619) 645-2061 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALl:FORNIA . 

J.n the Matter oftlw AocUSt\tk,n Against: 

LDWPC ~C., DBA GARFIELD 
l:'R'ICSCIUIJTION PHARMACY 
9400 Brighton Way 
Beverly Hills, CA 9-0210 

· 

}>hanna~y Pemiit No. Pa:Y 46072 

PETER FRANZ DOLEZAL 
6722 CapJ}s·Avenue 
Reseda1 CA 91335 

Pharmacist Pe1·1nit No. RPH 33437 

Respo11dents. 

.Case No, 5337 

ACCUSATION 

Complalmmt alleges: 

PARTIES 

1, Virginia Hemld (Co:trtpkcinant) brings t11is Aomisatimt solely in her official capacity 

as the Exectitive Officer o'fthe·Board of Pharrnacyi Department of Gonsmner Affuirs. 

2. On or-0.bout February 20, 2003, the Board ofPharmacy isS\1ed Phmmaoy Permit 

Number PHY 46072 to LDWF.C foe,; do:ing bnsine.•ui as GarfieldPr·escl'i:ption Pharmacy 

(Respondent Garfield Presortption Pharmacy), 11:ie· Pharmacy Permit was in foll force a.nd effect 

Accusation 
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at all times ·releva11t to the chargos broughtherein and will expire on Februru:y .1, 2016, unless 

renewed. 

3. On or about October 9, 1979, thr;Board ofPharmacy issued Pharmacist License 

Number RPH 33437 to Pete~ Franz Dolezal (Respondent Peter Dolezal), the Phannacist License . . 
was in full force and effect at all times televant to the charges brought herein and will expire on 

Janual'y 31, 2016, unless 1·e11ewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Accusation is brought befot-e the Boa.rd ofPharmacy (Boa.rd). Depa11meu:t of 

Co11sumer Affairs~ undet the authority of tl)e following laws. All section references are to the 

Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated\ 

5. Section 4011 of t~e Code provides that the·Board shall admil1ister and e11fotce both· 

the Pharmacy Law [Bus. & P:s;of. Code, § 4000 et seq.] ·and the Uniform Co11ti.·olled Substauces 

Act [.Health & Safety Coda) § 11000 et seq.]. 

6. Section 4300(a) of·the Code provides that every license·issued by the'Board may be 

suspended or .revoked. 

7. Section 4300.l of the Code states: 

. The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture~ 01· suspension. ofa boai-cl-iRsued Uoense 
by operation oflaw or by order or decision of the :boru.·d or a court of law, the 
placement ofa license on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a 
licensee shall not deprive the hoard ofjurisdiction to commence or proceed with any 
investigation oft or action or·disciplinary"pmceeding against, the .licensee or to render 
a decision suspending or revoking the licens_e,. . 

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVlSIONS 

8, Section-4301 of the Code states in pertinent part: 

The \~oatd shall tal{e aotion ~g~inst any holder of' a -license who is, guilty of 
ttn_Profess1onal condt1ct or w~ose lrnem;·e has been pl'Ocured by fraud 01· · 
nnsrepresentatio11 or issued by rnistake. Un:profo$s1011al conduct shall in-elude, but is 
not limited to, f!'llY of the following: · 

{d) The oleady ~xcessive :f:\m1ishing of co11trolled .substances in violation of 
subdivision. (a) of Section 11153 oftne Health and Safoty Code. 

.2 
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, (j_) The vlolatio1_1 of any of the statutes of this state> or any other state, or of the 
United States regulating, controlled substances and. dl:lngerous drugs.... 

(o) Violating or attemptl.ng to violate. directly Ol' indirectly, 01· assisting in or 
abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter 
or of the applicable f~deral and state laws and regufations governing pharmacy, 
including regulations established by the board or any other state or fedel'al regulatory 
agency. 

9, Section 4113 (c) of the Code states: 

The pharmacist-in-charge shall he responsible for a phal'macy's compliance 
with all state ~nd fede.ral laws and regulations pertaining to the practice of-phatmacy. 

10, Section 4306.S ofthe Code states~ in pertinent part~ 

Unprofessional.-conduct for a pharmacist inayinclude any ofthe:foHowing: 

Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or in part1 the inap:Rropr.iate exercise of· 
his or her education, training, 91· experience as a pharmacist, whether or not the act 
or-omission arlses in the course of tlie practice ofpharmacy oi- the ownership) 
management) administration~ or operation of a pha1111acy 01· other entity licensed by 
tp.e boatd. 

Acts or omissions that Involve, in whole or in part, the failure to consult 
appropriate patient, prescription, and other records pertai11i11g to the performance of 
any pharmacy function. 

11. Health and Safety Code section 11153(a) states; 

A prescription fot· a controlled substance shall only be issued for a legitimate 
medical put]ose by m1 individual practitioner acting in the usual course ofhis or her 
professional practice. The responsibility for the proper prescribing.and dispensing of _ 
controll~~ ~ubstances. is upon the pre~cribing practittoner, ~ut.a co_tTesponding
re~po11a1bihty rests wrth the phannac1st who.fills the prescnption, Except as 
autho1~i~e4 by this divisi~n~.the fol}ow!n~ m·e not le.gal }Yrescriptions: (1) an: order 
pui-port111.g to be a prescnptrnn which 1s issued not 10 the usual co·m·se of · 
professional treatment or in legitimate and, authorized research; or (2) au 01·der for an 
addict or habitual user of oontmHed substances, whiell is issued. not in the com-se of 
profossional treatment or as part of an authorized narcotic treatment progr~ for the 
purp·ose ofproviding"the user with controlled substances, iuffioie:nt to keep him or 
her comfortable by maintaining customary use. 

12, Section 1707,3 of title 16, California Code ofRegulations states; 

Prior to consL1ltatio11 as set fo1th i.t1 section 1707.2, ~ phannacist .shall re-view a 
patient's drug therapy and. medicatiori. record before each prescription drug is 

·delivered. The review shall include screening for severe potential drug therapy 

3 
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problems, 

13. Section 1716 of title 16) California Code of R.c,gulations states: 

Phru:it1acists shall 11ot deviate from the requirements of it proscription except 
upon the prior consent ofthe prescribel' or to select the drug product m accorda11ce 
with Section 4073 of the Business and Professions Code, 

. Nothing in this regulation is intended to prohibit a pha:r1'nacist from exercising 
commonly accepted pharmaceutical practice in the compounding ot· dispensing of a 
prescription. 

· 

14. Section 1761 ·oftitle 16~ Califoruia Code of Regulations states: 

(a) No pharmacist shall compound or di&1'.lense any presmiption which contains 
any significunt error, omissfon> irregularity, uncertainty, ambigt.tity or alteration.. 
Upon receipt of any such prescriptio11. the pharmacist shaU contact th~ prescriber to · 
obtain the information needed to validatQ the prescription. 

(b) Even after conferring with the presc1'iber~ a pharmacist shall 11ot compound 
or dispense a controlled substance prescription where the pharmacist knows or has 
objective reason to know that said prescription ,vas not issued for a legitimate 
medic.al purpose,-

COST RECOVERY 

15, Section 125.3 ofthe Code provides, in.pertinent part, that"the Board may request the 

administmtive lawjudge to direct -a licentiate. found to have committed a violation or violations of , 

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable oosts of the i11vestigatio11 and 

e11.fol'ce1rn-..-11t of the case. 

DRUGS 

16. Hycoc}an, !S the brand name for hydrocodone, bita1:trate and homatropin, a Schedule Ill 

contmlled substance pursuant to H~alth and Safety Code- section 11956 and a dangerous drug 

pursu:ant to Bnsi11ess and Professions Code section 4022. 

I. 7, Lo1t!;J,b, is the bi·and 11ame fo:r hydrocodone/APAP~ a Schedule III controlleti substance 

pmsuant to Health and Safety Code section.11056 and a dangerous drug pursuant to BwJiness and 

Professions Code section 4022, 

18. tl.QIQU is the ~rand name for hydrocodo11e/acetaininopb.en1 a Schedule Ill controlled 

subs~mce pursuant to Health Code 
/·

and Safety section 11056(e)(5) and a dangerous drug pursuant 

to Business and Professions 8ode section 4022, 

4 
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19. ~t&UL.With Code!n-~ is the b1'mnd name for -promethazine with codeine. a s·ohedule 

V controlled substance pm·stmnt to Health and Safety Code section 11058(c)(1) an.d ls a 

dangerous drng pul'Juant to Business tU1d Professions Code section 4022, 

20. ~mruris the brand name for cadsoprodol1 a 'Schedule IV controlled substance ptmmant. 

to 21 Callfornia Federal Regulations section 1308.14 and is adangerous drug pursuant to 

13-ushtess and Professions Code section. 4022. 

21. Zi!P§& is the-b1·tmd na,me for alprazolam, .a Schedule lV controlled mibstnnce pi.:u·su1mt 

to Health a11d Safety Code seotio11 11057(.d)(l) and a dangerous drug pursuant to Bmiiness and 

Professions Code section 4022. 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

22. From Februal"y 20, 2003 through the present, RMpondent Peter Dole-zal wmi tho 

Pharina.cist-in"Charge ofRespondent Garfield Presoription Phat·rnacy and the only phannaoist on 

duty" at Respondent Garfield Prescription Pharmacy, 

23. From November 1, 2009 through December 12, 2012, Respondents di-8pensed 

presoriptl"ons fot co.otrolle-d_substances wdtt~n ill -an 1de11tioal ft'ls11i-on~ for multiple patients at the 

same time on the same day, sequentla:lly1 with individbals other th.an the patients picking up those 

prescriptions, Respondents filkd many earlyr~fills for controlledsubstanoes, including· 

Prescription m11nb0r 280843 dispensed. four days-a1i-er Pl'escrlptio11 numbel' 280786 on Octobet 

11 t 2012 and Prescription ntunber 263 568 dispensed tlm:)e times on December 6, 2010. 

Ptescrl:ptkms for controlled substances were also filled. multiple tiines on the same day for the 

si:m1c patient. Prescriptioij.S for alprazolam and promethazlne with codeine dispensed by 

Respondonts exceeded the daily maximums reoommentled to be prescribed fot those .dmgs. 

... 

24, A<lditionallyj Respondents dispensed _prescriptions wh.ioh duplicated drug therapies, 

Respondents also dispensed prescriptions fo1· promethazine with codeine without dispe11sing a 

corresponding prescription for an antibiotic. Patients paid for the contl'olled substance 

prescriptions in cash at Respon.dent Garfield Prescription Phann.acy and- did not seek 

reimrmrsement :frot)1 an insul'a.nce compa11y-pr govi:,rnm,en.t age:n:cy, Respondents dM not review 

CU.RES 1-eports betbl'e d!spensing'controlled substances or otheTwise have access to that database, 
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25, Respo11dents filled prescriptions for co11trol1ed substances for patients who lived a 

considenble distance from Respondent Gar-field Prescription Pharmacy and/or the provider. Fol' 

exrunplll\ on October 12 and October 15, 2012, Respondents filled at least eighteen prescriptions 

.for promethazine with codeine from Dl',P,V. and Physicim.1 Assistant M,C. who were an average 

of 1$· miles away from those prescribers1 offices. Two of those patients lived over forty five 

.miles away from Respondent Ga;field Presol'ipti.on Pharmacy, 

26. Respondents dispensed forged prescriptions. On September 9, 2011, Respondents 

dispensed prescriptions for co,1,1tro1Ied $Ubstances allegedly pre.scribed. by Dr. K.S. but were in 

fact, not prescribed by him. These prescriptions were also not written on secured paper, No 

patient addresses were listed. on the forged prescriptions, 

27, From 2010 through 2012~ Respondents1 highest volume of dispensed drngwas a 

:frequently abused drugi promethazine with codeine. 

28. Respondents Oarfi.eld Presci:lptio11 Pharmacy and Peter Dolezal placed 01·ders for 

suspiciously large amounts of controlled substances with their drug wholesalers. 

29. Respondents Garfield Prescription Pliarrnacy and Peter Dolezal did not follow propet 

procedures fo:r verifying ifa prescription for a controlled Sl.lbstance was written for• a legitimate : 

medical pu1'pose. in that they dispensed prescriptions to patients who had lost their wallets or 

soc,ial sec\ll'ity cards and ha4 been victims of identity theft. IfRespondents had attempted to 

contact the alleged patients I they would have determi~ed that the prescriptions were not dispensed· 

to. the victims ofidentity fraud. 

· 30. Many ofthe prescriptions dispensed by R.e-spondents were written by Dr, N.A. On 

October 5, 2011, D.r. N.A. was convicted u_pon his plea of guilty to the crimes of conspiracy to 

distribute oxycodo1\e; hydrom.041hone1 hydrocodone1 atprazolmn and promethazine with codeine 

in violation of sections 21 United States Code ijections 84 I (a)(l), (b)(l)(E)~ (b)(l)(C)~ (b)(2\ 

(b)(l)(C) and 846 mid 18 United States Cod~ section 2-(b) in UnitedStatel)'V. NiA,; Case Number 

CR l0-01260-SJO) United States District Court for the Centi-al District of California. He was 

al:so discip.Uned by the Medical Boru.·d of California for that conviction. 

31. Other prescriptions dispensed by Respondents were written by Dr, A.S. I1t Ap.til 20071 

6 
Accusa:t!on 



1 

2 

3 

4 

.5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 . 

28 

Dr. A.S. was disciplined by tb.e Medical Board of California. fol'· gl'oss negligen.cet repeated 

negligent acts, incompetence, dishonesty, and })l'escdbing without medJcal i,ndlcatio11or _ 

pel'for.ming a good faith physical examhurl:ion, among other viola.lions of the M~dioal Pi:actfoe 

Act. In March 2010, he was disciplined again for dislio11esty a11d failing to co1npJy with the term 

and co1).dition ofltis probation requb:lng him to maintain a drug log_ for all co11trol1ed substances 

ordered~ prescr.Lbed) dispensed> administered or possessed by Dl'. A.S. _On or about August 14, 

2014. Dr. A.S, was found guilty of'fomteen cou11ts ofviolating title 21 United States Code section 

84l(a)(l), ~)(l)(E)t (b)(2) m1d (b)(3)) distribution ofhydroood.o:ne~ alprazolam, carisoprodol) 

djazepam and promethazine with codeine and three o.ounts pf violating title 18 United States Code 

section 1956(A)(l), (B) (i), money faundedng, in Untted State.<; v, A.S., Case Number CR-14~157" 

R~ United States District Com•t for the Cent1·al DMrlot of California. 

32, Other presoriptio:as dispensed-by Respondents were written by Dr. E.S. On or about 

Februat'Y 6, 20141 in· the P·eople ofth8 State. ofCal(foYnta v. E. S.~ Los Angeles Cotmty Sup~lio1· 

 Comt Case No. SA081626. Dr. E,S. was convicted of vitJlating Health. &Safety Code section 

1.1153(a), issuing a prescription for a contt'olled stibsrance for- a non-legitimate medical purpose. 

On or about May 31, 201-3, Dr, E.S. was disoipHnedbytl1e Medical Board of California for that 

conviction and other violations of the Medical Practice Act. 

.

33, Oth~r prescriptions dispensed by Respondents were wrltten by Dl', l3.G. Effective 

October 21, 2010. Dr. B.G, \Vas disciplined by the Medical Board of Califomia for illegally using 

contrn1led substances, cocaine and .11".H:lihamphetamine. Effective August 29, 20121 Dr. B,O. was 

also disciplined by the Medical l3.oru:d of California-for violations of the Medical Practice Act, 

Inc.ludillg <tixcessive-prescrlbing:i dishonesty, false representations and f9.-U1.we to nuuntai.n. ad.equate 

.a.Jld accurate records·for pfl.l'tioipating in a s-cl1emb to sell prescriptions to drng users without 

medical justlflcation. 

34, 011 Novembet· 1> 2012, a Boat'dlnspeotor disoussed the obligations ofpharmacists 

when dispensing controlled substances with R~po11dent Petet Dolezal. Despite the discussion of 

pharmacists' obligations when dispensing oontmlletl substances, Respot1dents continued to 

dispense multiple controlled substauces without verifying if all pl'escri_ptions were wt'itl'eli for a 
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legitimate medical purposes. For example, prescriptions for hydtocodone I0rog/APAP 325 mg. 

alprazolam 2mg and pmmethazine with codeine were dispensed to the same patient, CJW 011 

November 16, 20J2 and those srune prescription,<i were dispensed to JI 011 Nove1riber 29, 2012. 

Other exmuples include the dispensing offull bottles of promethazine with codeine were 

dispensed in November.20121 h1cluding 8 patients on November 26~ 2012 and 8 patie11ts on 

November 27, 2012, 

FlRS':tCAUS_E FO:g DISC!PLl'.ti~ 
(Faillng to Comply with Correspondiug Res1>onsib-ility 

fo.r Legitimate C(mtrolled Substance Pr~s-criptions agaJnst Respondents) 

35. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301.0)1 fol' 

violating Health 411d Safety Code section l l 153(a), in that they failed to comply with their 

corresponding: responsibility to e11sure that controlled substances were dispensed for a legitimate 

medic.al .purpose. when Respondenfs furnished prescriptions for controlled substances even 1hough 

Hred flags11 were present, indicating those pre-scriptloos were not iss1.1ed for a legitimate medical 

pul'pose, as set forth in ~para.graphs 22 through 34 a.bove~ which are incorporated herein ?Y 

referencc,, 

fJJ};!.;Q,tjD CAUSE.FOR IU~CIPJ.1INE 

(Cle!lrly Excessive Fumishing of Contr?lled Substances- against ResJlondents) 

36. Respondents ai·e subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301 (d), for the 

clearly ~xcessive fumishing of contr~lled substauces in violation. of subdivision (a) ofSection 

11153 of the H~alth and Safety Code> as set forth in paragraphs 22 thro1.igh 34 above1 which are 

incorp01•ated .he.rein by reference. 

TH:c.RQ CAlJ~~.Jl'OJl UISJ;,IPL~;& 

{Dispen~ing Controlled Sub.stance Prescriptions with Significant Er:rors, Omissions~ 

Irr-egularities, Uncertainties, Ambiguities or Alterations against Respondents) 

37, Respondents are subject to dlsciplinai:y action unde-1· Code section 4301(0)~ for 

violaL'ing title 16, California Code ofRegulations) sections l761(n) and (b) in that they dlspensed 

prescriptions for controlled substauces1 which contained significant e1·rors. omissious, 
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it'l'egulatiti_es, uncertainties) amhiiguities or alterations, as set forth in paragraphs 22 through 34 

above, which are incorporated herein by reference. 

FOU:RT,H CAUSE FQJlD)jCJt,LINE 

(.Fatlure to Review Patients' Medication Recol'd Before Prescription Drugs Deliv.erecl 

against Respondents) 

38. Respondents are subject to disciplin.ary action under Code section 4301(0), for 

viola:Cingtitle 16, California Code ofRegulat!ons1 section 1707.3, in_ that they dis_pe11sed 

prescriptions for drugs) without review of patients' medicti-tion tecords before each prescription 

drug was delivered. S\tch a review would have revealed numerol.ls ~'l'ed tlagst as set forth in 

paragraphs 22 through 34 above, which ru·e incorporated herein by reference. 

f:IFTH CAQSEJ!QR DJSCIELI~ . 

(Failu1·e to Exercise 01· Implement Best Professional Judgment or Corres-poudiug 

ResponslhiJity when Dispensing .Controlled Subshmces. 

-agafost Respondent Peter Dolezal) 

39, Respondent Peter Dolezal is subject to discipHnmy action tmde1· Code section, 

4391(0), for vio.latin.g Business and Professions Code section 4306.S(a) and (b), in that they foiled 

t-o exercise or im.plement his best prn:fessional judgment or correspondfng respons.ihiliiy when 
. . 

:dispensing controlled substances, as set fo1th in paragraphs 22 through 34 above, which m:e 

ii:l.ool'porated herein by referenoe. 

. 

. 

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCJPlJ..~~ 

(Unvrofessional Co~1duct against Respondents) 

. 40. Respondents are subject-to discip.Iinary action imder Code section 4301 for 

unprofessional conduct in that they engaged in the activities described in paragraphs 22 through 

34 above, which are incorporated herein by reference. 

DISCIPLINARY CONSIDERATIONS 

41, To determine the degree of discipHue, if any~ to be imposed on Respondents, 

Complainimt ~lleges: 
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a, .On March 12s, 2012, 1~1e Board issued Citation ntll11bei· CI 2011 49865 against 

Respondent Garfield P1·escdption Pharmacy for violating Business and Profossions Code section 

4126,S(a)(4) for improperly furnishing drugs to a wholesaler and 4059,5(a) for selling dangerous 

drugs to an entity but indicating on the shipping label that it was sold by another entity. The 

Board issued a fine which Respondent paid. 

b, On March 12~ 2012, the Board issued Citation munber CI 2011 51652 against 

Respondent Peter Dolezal for violating Business and Professions Code secnon 412u .5(~)(4) for 

imprnperly fumishlng drugs to a wholesaler and 4059.S(a) for selling dangel'ous drugs to an entity 

but indicating 01t the shipping label that it was sold by another entity. The Board issued a Citation, 

and Fine and Order ofAbatement~ which was complied with by Respondent's submission of 

proof of enrollment in a pl'e-approved ethics Ootll'Se. 

.·, ·-c. Effective April 27, 2001 ~ the Board adopted the Stipulated Settlement and 

Disc-iplfoary Order against Respondent Pete!' Dolezal and-Respondent Garfield Prescription 

Plu1nnocfs predeoe:ssor in Case No. 2128, OAHNo, L-200050072. Respondent Peter Dolezal 
I 

was placed on probation for three years a11d the odginal pharmacy permit issued to Respondent 

Garfield Prescription Pharmacy's predecessor was voluntarily surrendered for, violating drug laws 

and regulations} incJudi:ng Health & Safety Code section 1 ll53(a). 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board ofPharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspeml.hi.g Pharmacy Permit Nuniber PfN 46072}.issued to· LDWPC 

me. doing business as. Garfield Prescription Pharmacy; 

2. Revoking or suspending_Pharmacist License Number RPH 33437, issued to Peter 

Franz Dolezal~ 

. 3, · Ordering LDWPC Inc, doing business as C?arfield Prescription Pharmacy and Peter 

Franz Dolezal ta pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs. of the investigation and 

enforcemeut of this oase)·pu1'st1a11t to Business and Professions Code section 125.3; 
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4. Takh1g such other and furthei.· action as deemed necessary and proper. 

    

I 

Board cy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State ofCalifornia. 
Complainant 

802014708186 
11001759,d~o 

.· 
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